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Alex Lewis 

From: FAD 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-

20138:35AM 

p for your attention [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 
Attachments: Reg4940 letter to Democrats 19 March.pdf 

Categories: For-Official-Use-Only 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear Mr Howe, 

I have been made aware that you may not currently have access to the email address for you I have used 
below. 

As such, please find attached correspondence for your attention. 

Could you please confirm receipt? 

Kind regards, 

Alex Lewis I Project Officer 
Funding & Disclosure Section I Legal & Compliance Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4635 I F: (02) 6293 7655 

C)AEC 
Austr illi<tn Electoral Com mlss:ion 

• 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From: FAD 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2013 4:35 PM 
To: secretary@democrats.org.au 

Make sure you' re enrolled to vote. 
Visit www.aec.gov_au 

Subject: Correspondence for your attention [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear Mr Howe, 

Please find attached correspondence for your attention . 

Could you please confirm receipt? 

Kind regards, 

Alex Lewis I Project Officer 
Funding & Disclosure Section 1 Legal & Compliance Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4635 IF: (02) 6293 7655 
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QAEC 
Au:>tr ali;m El cc toral Go m miss1ion 

• 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Make sure you' re enrolled to voto. 
Visit www_aec_gov_au 
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